VW Agenda ltem No.: 8.

OConsent Discussion

es - Sport Fields Administration (1603-

W NS offtation Required
l\"\}\s ‘

3 udge AvartaDhl
NS VEY D P

Dept./Division:

PURPOSE/BACKGROUND:
City Auditor's Office staff will review the Audit of Leisure Services - Sport Fields
Administration (1603-1011-03).

RECOMMENDATION:
Approval

BACKUP DOCUMENTATION:
1. Audit of Leisure Services - Sport Fields Administration (1603-1011-03)
2. Submitted at Meeting - PowerPoint Slides 26-39

Motion made by PAUL WORKMAN to Accept the Report

Passed For: 4; Against: 0; Abstain: 0; Did Not Vote: 0; Excused: 1

STEVE WOLFSON, PAUL WORKMAN, MICHAEL W. KERN, LOIS TARKANIAN;
(Against-None); (Abstain-None); (Did Not Vote-None); (Excused-WILLIAM ALLEN
KAERCHER)

Minutes:
City Auditor Radford Snelding introduced Nancy Beaty, who gave the report on this audit
utilizing attached detailed PowerPoint Slides 26-39.

Member Wolfson was troubled by Finding Number One and said he expects that appropriate
recommendations are made and adhered to by staff in order to overcome some of the issues and
abuses that were identified. He noted that he always thought user fees were collected up front
and not after. Ms. Beaty stated that some of the problem stems from one person being made
responsible for all the functions, incorrect input, the lack of a reconciliation system and
unnumbered permits. She indicated to Member Wolfson that 19 recommendations were made,
and she reviewed some of those, such as setting up written policies and procedures, providing
training and a reference guide and having consistency in the different transactions.



(7/(17 0{ LM chﬁa Agenda Item No.: 8.

AUDIT OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE MEETING OF: OCTOBER 14, 2010

Member Tarkanian asked if staff will keep the Committee members apprised of whether the
recommendations are followed through. City Auditor Snelding indicated that some of the
recommendations will address the issues, but the main problem lies in one person having too
many functions that are not being checked by an outside person.

Chalr Kern emphasized that this has been a longstandlng, alarmmg issue in Leisure Services, and

deficiencies 1dent1ﬁed in the de ey level, as they are obvious and
. There are also ongoing
issues with the insurance is continues to occur and

be held accountable.

Member Wolfson strg comments|rg 1n (Yne were directed at
Leisure Services sta s. Beaty. Buf hjilldi ¥ Wing to follow up
with a report on the fegomme Acfiped| Y 1n tha Rity Auditor Snelding

would report on the A

S (&

Member Tarkanian erman, | [leputy Director of
Leisure Services, is ightingssue. Mr.
Zimmerman indicated v report on the sport
fields and added that m? Aff, as well as some
fraudulent activity by e e great, responsible
staff members.

City Auditor Snelding offered to afl i agenda to give a complete status
report on this matter.

Chair Kern said that one of his main concerns is that he was led to believe that the report on this
matter was complete. City Auditor Snelding answered that each recommendation is reviewed
and retested by the auditors when notified about completion. Although some of the
recommendations may be completed at one point, staff might slack off on those. But it is
important that all the recommendations are enacted and remain in place. Member Tarkanian
rejoined that maybe staff resumed to former practices.

Chair Kern said it was difficult for him to be informed that a recommendation or action is
completed and then learn that there is an ongoing issue. He wondered if the recommendation to
fix the issue was really completed or there is an ongoing issue. And although Leisure Services
has lost many staff members, the issue was ongoing before staff reductions were made and there
should have been a procedure in place that all staff followed.

Chair Kern asked how many of the concessionaires were non-profit. Ms. Beaty replied that she
only tested six, and stated that there were also problems with the non-profits, and they too were
required to have concession permits, which she also tested. She added that all concessioners have
to pull a health permit and have a key deposit on file, yet she found that the files were very
incomplete. Staff felt there was no system in place to ensure complete files.



(7/(17 0{ LM chﬁa Agenda Item No.: 8.

AUDIT OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE MEETING OF: OCTOBER 14, 2010

Chair Kern appreciated staff's efforts and that some recommendations have been completed, but
said that the report was disconcerting. City Manager Elizabeth Fretwell assured the Chair that he
will see a drastically different report at the next meeting, because her goal is to ensure sound
business practices. And the City has made big progress in rectifying employee fraud. There is
just no good excuse for poor business practices, but she has been trying to address the more
serious problems first.

Chair Kern believed that the img o 1 the Y0 are for the better. He

But in the case of the
 that the lighting
b %o warm up in order

re are probjle
the fields wgr¢{iho
bfldf

S

helped prevent crimdf p
to provide full lightiflg

Member Wolfson emphasized that therc o Ccommendations to fix the issues and
use of a checklist should be implemented, which is a basic solution to avoid problems.

As far as liability, Ms. Beaty indicated that liability was one of the first areas she reviewed and
when she found that there was no procedure in place for this, she addressed it immediately and a
process was implemented. But she has yet to verify that it is being used. Member Wolfson
stressed that there has to be some responsibility in following up to ensure that procedures are
being followed.



